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Relative to supporting the participation of the Republic of China (Taiwan) as an Observer at the World Health
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of the Republic of China (Taiwan) as an Observer in International Organizations.
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April 10, 2024 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: All Senators 

37th Guam Legislature 

From:  Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes 

Subject:  Presentation of Resolution No.  311-37 (COR)   

 

Buenas yan Håfa Adai! 

 

Resolution No. 311-37 (COR) – Tina Rose Muña Barnes/ Christopher M. Dueñas/ Jesse A. 

Lujan/ Roy A.B. Quinata/ Dwayne T. D. San Nicolas/ Frank Blas, Jr. / Joe S. San Agustin / 

Amanda L. Shelton / Telo T. Taitague / Chris Barnett/ Joanne Brown/ Thomas J. Fisher/ William 

A. Parkinson/ Sabina Flores Perez/ Therese M. Terlaje  

– “Relative to supporting the participation of the Republic of China (Taiwan) as an Observer at 

the World Health Organization’s Seventy-seventh (77th) World Health Assembly, and to 

reaffirm support for the participation of the Republic of China (Taiwan) as an Observer in 

International Organizations,” will be hand-delivered to the Taipei Economic and Cultural Office 

in Guam on Saturday April 20th at the Ypao Beach Bark, Main Pavillion at 7:30AM.   

 

 

Si Yu’os Ma’åse’!  

 


